From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 5/30/2014 7:57:49 AM

To: Sullivan, Timothy J. (timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Favorable Court Opinion in Clean Energy v. CPUC (G048820) - writ petition
challenging D.12-12-037 and D.13-10-042

I'm reading right now and will give you a call in a few. | can see why this is so important and why you're
happy about it!

From: Sullivan, Timothy J. [mailto:timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 7:55 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Favorable Court Opinion in Clean Energy v. CPUC (G048820) - writ petition challenging
D.12-12-037 and D.13-10-042

Sid,
| will have a crazy day today.

If you have read this appellate decision and want to talk briefly, please call me on my cell phone before
9 a.m. (after that it is hopeless). My number iswdv

This is about the only good thing that has happened all week.

Tim

From: Sullivan, Timothy J.

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 8:12 PM

To: kpericksen@ucadavis .edulRedacted |Sidney Bob Dietz Il

Subject: Favorable Court Opinion in Clean Energy v. CPUC (G048820) - writ petition challenging D.12-
12-037 and D.13-10-042
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mailto:timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov

This is a appeals court review of a decision | wrote (D.12-12-037), which was modified
(slightly) by D.13-10-042. | am very proud of my work on the underlying decision.
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